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Legislative File No:  2006-0122 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Ed Anzek, Director of Planning & Development Department (Ext. 2572) 
 
DATE: February 16, 2006 
 
SUBJECT: Nomination/Appointment of HDC Representative to the 
  Historic Districts Study Committee 
 
 
REQUEST: 
The appointment of a second HDC representative to the Historic Districts Study Committee. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The City’s Historic Preservation Ordinance, under Section 118-128(1), indicates that “city council shall 
appoint at least two historic districts commission members to the study committee”.   
 
With the resignation of Dr. Richard B. Stamps from the Historic Districts Commission at the end of 2005, 
a vacancy of one Historic Districts Commission representative was created on the Historic Districts Study 
Committee.   
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
At its February 9, 2006 regular meeting, the Historic Districts Commission recommended the 
appointment of Michael Sinclair to fill the vacancy on the Study Committee for a two year term to expire 
December 31, 2007.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION
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